Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Barbican Estate Residents Consultation
Committee

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date:
Time:
Venue:

Members:

THURSDAY, 17 FEBRUARY 2022

6.30 pm
VIRTUAL TEAMS MEETING

Christopher Makin - Chair

Ted Reilly - Deputy Chair

Mike Cribb - Deputy Chair
Gordon Griffiths - Bunyan Court
Jane Smith - Seddon House
John Taysum - Bryer Court
John Tomlinson - Cromwell
Mary Bonar - Wallside

Sandy Wilson - Shakespeare
Prof. Michael Swash - Willoughby
David Lawrence - Lauderdale
Mark Bostock - Frobisher

Adam Hogg - Chair, Barbican
Association

Fiona Lean - Ben Jonson House
Rodney Jagelman - Thomas More
James Ball - Brandon Mews

Tim Hollaway - Lambert Jones Mews
Guy Nisbett - Speed House

Helen Hudson - John Trundle House
Andy Hope - Breton House

Jim Durcan - Andrewes House

Dave Taylor - Gilbert House

Sandra Jenner - Defoe House
Monique Long - Mountjoy House




AGENDA

APOLOGIES

MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

TO ELECT A CHAIRMAN
For Decision

TO ELECT TWO DEPUTY CHAIRMEN
For Decision

MINUTES

To agree the minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Barbican Residents’
Consultation Committee (RCC) held on 25" January 2021.
For Decision
(Pages 5 - 8)

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
For Discussion

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE RCC'S TERMS OF REFERENCE

Members are asked to consider the Committee’s Terms of Reference.
For Decision
(Pages 9 - 16)

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE RCC'S WORKING PARTIES

A briefing to be provided by each Working Party on its work during the year.
For Discussion
(Pages 17 - 18)
a) ASSET MANAGEMENT WORKING PARTY

b) ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING WORKING PARTY

c) GARDENS ADVISORY GROUP

d) LEASEHOLDER SERVICE CHARGE WORKING PARTY

e) SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT WORKING PARTY

f) BACKGROUND UNDERFLOOR HEATING WORKING PARTY



9. IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE RCC
For Discussion

10. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

BARBICAN ESTATE RESIDENTS CONSULTATION COMMITTEE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Monday, 25 January 2021

Minutes of the Virtual ‘Teams’ Meeting held at 5.30 pm

Members:

Christopher Makin - Chairman

Ted Reilly - Deputy Chairman

Gordon Griffiths - Bunyan Court

John Tomlinson - Cromwell Tower

Mary Bonar - Wallside

Fred Rodgers - Breton House

Sandy Wilson - Shakespeare Tower
Professor Michael Swash - Willoughby House
David Lawrence - Lauderdale Tower
Mark Bostock - Frobisher Crescent
Adam Hogg - Barbican Association (Chairman)
Jane Samsworth - Defoe House

Fiona Lean - Ben Jonson House

Rodney Jagelman - Thomas More House
Mike Cribb - Andrewes House

James Ball - Brandon Mews

Tim Hollaway - Lambert Jones Mews
Guy Nisbett - Speed House

Helen Hudson - John Trundle House
Dave Taylor - Gilbert House

Officers:

Julie Mayer — Town Clerks (for items 3 and 4)

Mark Jarvis — Chamberlains (for items 6 and 7)

Anne Mason — Community and Children’s Services (for items 6 and 7)

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Jane Smith

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN

RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were no declarations.

3. TO ELECT A CHAIRMAN

Being the only Member willing to serve, Christopher Makin was elected

as Chairman for the ensuing year.

4. TO ELECT TWO DEPUTY CHAIRMEN

Being the only Members willing to serve, Ted Reilly and Mike Cribb were
elected as Deputy Chairmen for the ensuing year.

Page 5



ELECTRIC VEHICLES UPDATE: BRIEFING NOTE

Barry Ashton’s briefing note on EV charging provision on the estste was
noted. It was agreed in view of the recent establishment of an RCC
working party to review Electric Vehicle Charging that this matter would
be discussed at the next RCC meeting.

SERVICE CHARGE EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ACCOUNT -
LATEST APPROVED BUDGET 2020/21 AND ORIGINAL BUDGET
2021/22

Anne Mason of the Estate Office presented the Service Charge
Expenditure and Income Account. This relates to expenses incurred by
the City that are recoverable from long leaseholders through the service
charge.

Members expressed concern that yet again service charge costs were
increasing at a rate higher than both RPI and wage rate inflation.
Members felt that the analysis of the total service charge costs included
in Appendix 4 could be improved. There was no explanation for above-
inflation cost increases, nor was there any explanation of the variance
between budgeted expenses and actual outturns.. It was explained that
this is the budget for the Corporate accounts and that the budgets are
reviewed again before the service charges for each block are prepared
in May.

It was confirmed that the Chief Officer with overall responsibility for the
management of Barbican Estate budgets was Andrew Carter Director of
Community and Children's Services.

The Leasehold Service Charge Working Party will be meeting with
Officers prior to the next RCC meeting and will provide feedback to
Members.

REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGETS - LATEST APPROVED BUDGET
2020/21 AND ORIGINAL 2021/22 EXCLUDING DWELLINGS SERVICE
CHARGE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

These expenses do not form part of Leaseholders Service charges, but
impact on residents through charges for baggage stores and carparking.
The costs associated with this account are set to fall by over 10% for the
next year. The main reason for this variance results from 12% efficiency
savings. The Chair congratulated officers on these savings and asked
why such savings could not be found for the residential leaseholders’
account.

The meeting briefly discussed car parking charges. A member observed
that it was £600 pa less to park in the City’s London Wall car park than in
a Barbican car park. Another member felt that this might be because the
London Wall car park is supervised round the clock. A member asked if
there was any further explanation of the capital charge, which was one of
the largest of these charges. Mark Jarvis read out the following
statement from the City Surveyor.

Page 6



10.

11.

“‘When carrying out the forthcoming Barbican Estate car parks capital
valuation in March 2021, the City Surveyor will consider the influence on
car usage of the congestion charge extension of hours and the charge
increases that have been introduced since the last valuation. At the
same time, the impact of the BRC’s capping of rental charges and the
City of London’s charges to residents for use of its public car parks will
be re-evaluated.”

MINUTES
The minutes of last Annual General Meeting held on 20th January 2020
were approved

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
There were no matters arising from the minutes

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE RCC'S TERMS OF REFERENCE
The proposed terms of Reference, together with the supporting maps
were approved.

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE RCC'S WORKING PARTIES
Some minor typos were reported in various ToRs and the Chair
suggested that they be resolved outside the meeting.

A) Membership

B) Terms of Reference

C) Revision to Gardens Advisory Group’s Terms of Reference

D) Increasing Resident Participation in the RCC’s Working Parties

Items A, B, C, and D were discussed as one item. There was a general
view that the Working Party structure within the RCC needed
improvement. A small group has been charged with reviewing the
structure and operation of working parties. This group will report to the
next RCC meeting. The general view was that the participation of officers
in working parties could be optimised by letting residents take on the
administration and chairing of working parties. The Chair's report on
increasing resident participation in working parties was discussed in
detail and approved. The committee agreed that the revitalisation of
most working parties was necessary, both to make progress and to
ensure that the full range of talent across the Barbican was tapped.
There was discussion on the mechanisms for the selection of volunteers.
The following protocol was agreed.

Once residents have volunteered for a working party, the following
process will be followed.

Page 7



¢ If the number of volunteers equals the number of working party
places available, they will all be appointed.

e If the number of volunteers is less than the number of working
party places available, RCC members will be asked to suggest
additional candidates.

e |If the number of volunteers exceeds the number of places
available:

o The nomination information provided by the volunteers
will be circulated by the Chair RCC to all RCC members.

o An online poll will be established, ideally by someone
other than an RCC member, where RCC members can
vote for the volunteers they feel are most suited to join
the working party.

o When the results of the poll are received, in line with the
paper agreed by the RCC at its 2021 AGM.

e |If an Elected Member(s) has volunteered, the Elected Member
with the most votes will join the working party as Elected
Members bring insights and access that residents do not have.

¢ If current members of the working party have volunteered, the
two current members with the most votes will join the working
party as their prior experience is very valuable.

e The remaining members of the working party will be
determined according to who has received the most votes.

e If there is a tie between the number votes cast for volunteers
needed to complete the working party, the RCC can agree to
either increase membership of the working party or to re-poll
the RCC with the goal that a clear winner will be established.

e Volunteers who do not become a full member of the working
party will become associate members. They will be sent the
working party's papers and minutes, be encouraged to
contribute by email and form a reserve group if a full member
resigns.

12. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS
URGENT
There being no other business the Chair declared the meeting closed at
18:45

Page 8



Agenda Item 7

Barbican Residents Consultation Committee (RCC) -Terms of Reference

1. To be the main formal channel of communication between tenants* and the
Corporation of London in all landlord and tenant matters which affect the
Barbican Residential Estate, including interfaces with other occupiers including
the commercial premises, the City of London School for Girls and the Barbican
Arts Centre.

2. To present the views of tenants on the general management of the estate, within
the parameters of the Barbican RCC/Barbican Residential Committee’s Terms of
Reference and communicating views, via Resolution, as appropriate.

3. To enable consultation and the flow of information between the Corporation of
London and tenants and to work towards a partnership approach to
management.

4. To develop, in conjunction with the Corporation, Service Level Agreements
between tenants and the Barbican Estate Office for the Estate as a whole and for
individual House Groups and to be involved in the modification of these
agreements as required.

5. To oversee delivery of services against any Service Level Agreements with
tenants, third parties and Corporation departments, monitoring their performance
and satisfaction with the service and making suggestions where appropriate for
alterations or improvement

6. To identify Service Charge items and monitor service charge costs, receiving
reports of all accounts relating to the estate

7. To discuss routine and major repair works and to consult on how these will affect
tenants

8. To seek to achieve efficiencies and improvements to resident services via the
network of Working Parties serving the Barbican Estate.

*tenants refers to all persons who have a tenancy agreement with the Corporation
and includes also any resident who no longer retains the Corporation as a landlord
but still pays a service charge to the Corporation.

Appendix —map of the Estate Boundaries

d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\4\1\0\ai00125014\5{$zo4udpEr§ege 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



I

Note

Iniernal Estuie and Bullding Inyout, together with (heir
indiviitual spatial pesitioning eve indicative only us fhe
avallable dats has been fixed to ihe Ordnnncs Survey

backgreand,

Key
Custodianship and
responsibilities
m:::nlwﬂm of Communéty and Children's
Em‘mdn: ihility ki "’5',-' for
adfacer (nop Burbicsn Estase) propertier,
Bl 2eticon Coore
) I:l City of London Sehool fhr Gikdy
One of a set of four plans submitted ot e
as part of a report to the Chief '
Officer Summit Group (SG) --- R
(See SG report 10th May 2012) B sowom
- Chy Surveyor (Ronwn Wallp
[ et sl ==
sassas Baslilsza Foims bemdyy
———
e ——
remy Ty
Lower Ground S |
- (vl 02) _ Ty
T, = - > —

srswiags hecd the varlons vl of mach lnSvidiial propercy weli neing = .
to et il Kigrg, ki i he prpoesof ki 4CA31306_||
L] et 1. 1_I‘II![EIH




JI

Nots

Tntarnal Estate and Bulléing laysut, together with thelr
Indicidoal spatial positioning are Indicative anly as the
avillabls data bas been fixed to tha Ovdnance Survey
Dbackground. ©

Custodianship and |
responaibilities
Exient af
P ﬂnnqumeﬂ‘muﬂnrnd Children's
Extent of ke Dephitment of Cotrumundty and Childreny
Sarvives respensibitity — subjest to sacam rights fir
utjacent {non Barbican Eslnie) properties.

‘Barbloan Canire

City of Landon School for Girda ‘I
Cuilinall Behool of M s Dintim
EDF Substation {fbemer LEB)

81 Olles Chrroh

City Surveyer pr— waly |

Publio Highway snd Clly Walwiy respoctibility of the
Depertnent of Bovimamental Services whth the
Depattmant of Commusity end Children's Serviocy having
responalbllity for the cleaning,

Publio Highway and Clty Walkwey rights which are
ocmrolied by (e Daperiment of Edvirombental

Shered resporsitility and aocesa rights between iha
Barbioan Cenirp s Bexbican Estets,

i B0 UNROO0DNEBD

Bacbican Fytaie bowndary 'i

RIS i : =i 6 | ST
0 y Pana, (= i f T L .
T . Pty ey
| e prrs Hill = Ir |
3 - o by gt o1
— ] /’7 . - I Ground |

. {level 03)

Gihvan e acraplexiy el the monercws fioer pise {evels witkie tho evlae, tls o of
,) drwwings raeoed the verlom it [} ki

_ — =




Note j
Internal Estate un Boilding lnysut, together with thelr
individos! spatial positianing are ndicative only ns the
avalinble deta bas been fixed to tha Oriniice Sarvey
backgrownd.

Key
Custodianship end
responsibilitics
Extent of the Departmant of Contmmi Childrar'n
Serviens responsibilicy. oy

. Barblotn Cectre h

City of London Schoal for Cirla

Cuildhall Fchool af Miic snd Drarsa

EDF Subatetion {former LEE)

51 Oliea Church

ﬂvlurnyu-' {Raomen Wally

Puiblic Highway and Clty Wallkway respona/bilky of the
Department of Bnvironneatal Betvices with tha
Departryant of Comnitmity snd Children's Sarvices having
reaponsihility for (he clesning.

Shared responsihlity sqd scsem vights betwai the
Barbican Cenire end Bubicss Erate.

BOERC0OOND

Buazbican Enine,
London, EC2.
Lower Podium Syt core
’ (level 04.5) L Podlaes vty
Note ’ -
- . xr
e i e i P g e FST g
|gs:‘:r:_;:.,_w_"__._¢;-_,‘_._-‘n-:.. f 1y e ﬂiwmuhm'mm“ kpeernd — 4C-33813 08
. R et TI11




Note

Tutornal Estate amd Buflding layout, together with thely
individeal spatinl are Indicaiive ouly as fhe
availshio date has hesn fixed to (he Orduanee Burvay
batkground.

NOTE:

One of a set of four plans submitted
as part of a report to the Chief
Officer Summit Group (SG) ---
(See SG report 10th May 2012)

T
T
-]
o =
- |
=
= i i

B0 OROCONRD

Key
Custodianshdp and
responsibilities
‘Eata of the Depariment of Copmunity and Children's
Bervices reapomaihiBiry.

Bubiean Cenlre
Cliy+fLondian Bohos! for Qlids
Guikial) Bohoo] of Moule and Drarma
EDF Submtation (former LEB)

1 Grea Chyurch

Poblic Highway and Clty Walkway respomihility of ia
nq-murm.z-mmmuw

Department of Commmunity snd Childon'y Servicss having
respuasTblEity for e cloaging.
Pusdic Efighway aud City Walkwey rights which sre
oopirofied by (s Deparimeat of Exvironmenia! Services.
L ility end dghis batween the
Bashizan Contre and Barblean Estate.

...... ‘Barblesn Btate boundary

For the purposs of this exercise all gardens, planters ete. Joonted on

above matnieosnse contract. Thess struchurag shonld thereby be
considared as parl df the City Walkway.

§) 2

3,
. Nota
LAy
Yoe Crhvan the cwmpleicy of the mmerue Moor phass Lrval wit e nsials, by pat of !
/) dikwings raoor e varomm brvel of ep v e progerty ot veng T ey [P

1o ey adjecant poblic Mgirmay, which for the porposs of the drewisgs, grooad flaor «—
is ol s Tvl 03, Mos | -

A | Smentet oty s
[ ]

renmglie

i i

Burblown Estide,
Lendes, BC2, i

Upper Podium T T—
{level 05) u’mm .

——

4-C-33813 09




Key
Responsible Depariment for the structure

€

P.G.Bennstf, MA (Cantad) FRICS
Cilty Survayor
BUR g
. :
Barbican Estate,
London, E.C2.
depariment respanaibls for the
structure sitoated below the Cliy
’ ‘Walkway.
L8
NT. w
Dex 2011

Thix plen identifies the City of London

4.C-34179 -01

s LY

Bule 1
[

Barbican Centre and Community and Children's

Services.

situated BELOW the City Walkway.

Children's Services.
and Children's Services.

NOTE --— No account has been made for subterranean
tunnels and service subways located under the Estate.
Definition of City Walkway has been based on Rights of

Way map dated Nov. 2011 (see 4-C-26030)

- Built Environment md Community and
- City of London School for Girls and Community

=

1C )
]
]  city of London School for Girls.

| "~ | Community and Children's Servies.
) :

Majesty's

reprodustion Infringes Crown copyright and

London 100023243 200 9.

L
pod upoa the Orduance Sorvey mapping with the pecmission of the Controller of Her

NN SRS

Stativoecy Offloe © Crown Copyright, Unauthorised

wM g
m.
may lead to prosecution or civil proceodings. Clty of




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda Iltem 8

Paper for the Barbican Residents’ Consultation Committee 2022 AGM
Subject: Resident Participation in the RCC’s Working Parties
Report Author: Christopher Makin, Chair, Barbican Residents’ Consultation Committee

* Anew process to select RCC working party members was agreed at the previous RCC AGM
» During 2021, four working parties had their membership refreshed with adverts across the Estate
» As a result, each of these working parties has at least 50 percent new members

Gardens Advisory Group Asset Management Working Party
Marta Battaglia Margarita Chiclana

Tessa Bryde Williams Tam Pollard

Jim Durcan - Chair Fiona Lean

Rosamund Herrington Tim Cox

Peter Inskip Christopher Makin - Chair

Jakki Moxham Matt Dendy

Jo Rodgers Ted Reilly

Liz Simpson Randall Anderson CC

Chris Vause Henry Irwig

Kate Wood

Underfloor Heating Working Party Service Level Agreement Working Party
Mary Durcan CC (chairman) Jane Smith

Alderman David Graves Tony Swanson

Theodore Jones Christopher Makin - Chair

Mary Jo Hickman Juliet Mchamara

Eric Guibert Andrew Tong

Bosco Chiclana Averil Baldwin

» The membership of the Service Charge Working Party has not yet been refreshed.
* In addition, a new Working party for Electric Vehicle Charging was established.

Leaseholder Service Charge Working Party | Electric Vehicle Charging Working Party

David Lawrence (Chair) Ted Reilly (Chair)
Adam Hogg Keith Woodward
Sally Spensley John Tomlinson CC
Dave Taylor Martin Luff
Sandr_a Jenner - assisting with car park Michael Swash
charging Paul Clifford
Randall Anderson CC
William Naunton
2024

In line with the 2021 AGM paper, membership of the first four working groups will be fully refreshed
in 2024. In the interim, new members will be ‘co-opted’ or a wider search initiated as required.

Process improvement within the Working Parties

Working parties continue to seek process improvements which may include more frequent
meetings; resident-only meetings to minimise the impact on Officer time; pre-meetings for
residents (per the RCC); reviewing their Terms of Reference etc.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	7 Annual Review of the RCC's Terms of Reference
	Map of  Barbican Estate and Barbican Centre areas (003)

	8 ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE RCC'S WORKING PARTIES

